
 

 

AGENDA 
BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS 

CITY OF MARSHFIELD, WISCONSIN 
MONDAY, DECEMBER 19, 2016 at 5:30 PM  

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL PLAZA 
 

 

1. Call meeting to order – Chairman Buttke 
 

2. Approval of minutes of December 5, 2016 Board of Public Works meeting 
 

3. Citizen Comments 

 
4. Award quotation for 2017 Concrete and Asphalt Crushing – Presented by Mike Winch, Street 

Superintendent 
 

5. Approval of Final Assessments for 2016 Asphalt Paving Program – Presented by Tom Turchi, City 
Engineer 

 

6. Consideration of revision to Policy 5.051 Banner Policy and Decorations on Historic Light Poles – 
Presented by Dan Knoeck, Director of Public Works 

 
7. Update on Veterans Parkway Estates, private development - Presented by Dan Knoeck, Director of 

Public Works 

 
8. Consideration of parking restrictions around Weinbrenner Shoe Factory – Presented by Tom Turchi, City 

Engineer 
 

9. Approval of Request for Proposals for real estate acquisition on East 29th Street – Washington Avenue 
to Veterans Parkway – Presented by Dan Knoeck, Director of Public Works 

 

10. Set time and date for first Board of Public Works meeting in January, 2017 – Presented by Dan Knoeck, 
Director of Public Works 

 
11. Recommended items for future agendas 

 

12. Adjournment 
 

 

Posted this 16th day of December, 2016 at 4:00 PM by Daniel G. Knoeck, Director of Public Works 
 
 
 

NOTE 
 

********************************************************************************************************************************* 
It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above-stated meeting to 
gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the governmental body specifically referred to 
above in this notice. 
********************************************************************************************************************************* 
Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services.  For additional 
information or to request this service, contact Mary Anderson, Public Works Department at 630 South Central Avenue or by calling (715) 387-8424) 
********************************************************************************************************************************* 

CITY OF MARSHFIELD 
 

MEETING NOTICE 



BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS BACKGROUND 

12/19/16 
 

 
1. Call meeting to order – Chairman Buttke 
 
 

2. Approval of minutes of December 5, 2016 Board of Public Works meeting 
 
 

3. Citizen Comments 
 
 

4. Award quotation for 2017 Concrete and Asphalt Crushing – Presented by Mike Winch, Street 

Superintendent 
See attached memo.  Recommend approval of the low quotation submitted by Paul Bugar 

Trucking of Loyal, WI of $2.83 per ton for crushing and stockpiling of the asphalt and 
concrete salvage from the 2016 construction season and authorize execution of a contract. 
 
 

5. Approval of Final Assessments for 2016 Asphalt Paving Program – Presented by Tom Turchi, City 
Engineer 

See attached final assessment summary.   Recommend approval. 
 
 

6. Consideration of revision to Policy 5.051 Banner Policy and Decorations on Historic Light Poles – 

Presented by Dan Knoeck, Director of Public Works 

See attached memo and background information.  This is a discussion item only. 
 
 

7. Update on Veterans Parkway Estates, private development - Presented by Dan Knoeck, Director of 

Public Works 
See attached memo.  This is a discussion item only. 
 
 

8. Consideration of parking restrictions around Weinbrenner Shoe Factory – Presented by Tom Turchi, City 
Engineer 

See attached memo.  Recommend ‘No Parking from 5 AM to 4 PM be posted on the north side 

of West 3rd Street from 45 feet east of the east right of way line of Walnut Avenue to 212 
feet east of the east right of way line of Walnut Avenue and that the Administrative Code of 

Traffic and Parking Regulations be amended to reflect these changes. 
 
 

9. Approval of Request for Proposals for real estate acquisition on East 29h Street – Washington Avenue to 

Veterans Parkway – Presented by Dan Knoeck, Director of Public Works 
See attached memo and draft Request for Proposals.  Recommend approval and authorize staff to 

solicit proposals. 
 
 

10. Set time and date for first Board of Public Works meeting in January, 2017 – Presented by Dan Knoeck, 
Director of Public Works 

Since the first Monday in January falls on a holiday, recommend holding the first Board of 
Public Works meeting on Tuesday, January 3, 2017 at 5:30 PM.  The second Board of Public 

Works meeting will be held on Monday, January 16, 2017 at 5:30 PM. 
 
 

11. Recommended items for future agendas 
 
 

12. Adjournment 

 



BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS MINUTES 

OF DECEMBER 5, 2016 

 

 

Meeting called to order by Chairman Buttke at 5:30 PM in the Council Chambers of City Hall Plaza. 

 

            PRESENT: Tom Buttke, Ed Wagner, Mike Feirer, Chris Jockheck & Gordon Earll  

           EXCUSED:  None 

   ALSO PRESENT:  City Administrator Barg; Director of Public Works Knoeck; City Engineer Turchi; 

Assistant City Engineer Cassidy; Street Superintendent Winch; Assistant Street 

Superintendent Bornbach; Building Inspector/Project Manager Pokorny; Cemetery 

Coordinator Baltus; the media; and others.  

 

PW16-135    Motion by Wagner, second by Feirer to recommend approval of the minutes of the November 14, 

2016 Board of Public Works meeting. 

Motion Carried 

 

Citizen Comments:        

 Ken Bargender, 206 South Hawthorn Avenue, spoke regarding truck traffic on Central Avenue.  He agrees 

that the City should look at a ban on trucks on Central Avenue. 

 Bill Penker, 600 South Sycamore Avenue, feels that trucks pose a problem on Central Avenue simply due to 

their size and the limits of how fast they can come to a stop.  Speed can also be an issue.  He feels much of 

this is an enforcement issue. 

 Dick Pokorny, 113 East 11
th

 Street, stated that trucks on Central Avenue that we thought may find alternate 

routes after Central Avenue was reconstructed did not actually do that. 

 

PW16-136    Motion by Feirer, second by Earll to recommend approval of the low bid submitted by Don 

Nikolai Construction of Marshfield for demolition of problem properties at 315 West 5
th

 Street and 404 West 6
th

 

Street at a total cost not to exceed $29,400 and authorize execution of a contract. 

Motion Carried 

 

PW16-137   Motion by Jockheck, second by Earll to recommend approval of the low quotations submitted by 

Beaver Creek Nursery & Landscaping, LLC of Marshfield for mowing of Zones 1, 2 & 3 and Turf Tamers LLC 

of Marshfield for mowing of greenways and detention basins and authorize execution of contracts. 

Motion Carried 

 

City Administrator Barg reviewed the final report and recommendations from the Downtown Parking Team. 

The Board will be asked to take action on the recommendations in February or March.  Alderman Wagner 

suggested several items for consideration including improved enforcement, removing time limits entirely, 

eliminate permits entirely, and if permits are issued,  issuing them by lot with a maximum number per lot.  

Alderman Jockheck asked for a map of parking lot locations and names, where problems exist currently and 

what the current regulations are.  This was a discussion item only. 

 

Director of Public Works Knoeck presented a possible revision to Policy 5.120 – Driveway Entrances.  There 

are 2 primary goals for this policy update which include levying special assessments for asphalt driveway 

entrances and requiring that gravel entrances and aprons get hard surfaced when there is a street improvement 

project.  There was consensus from the Board to move forward with these changes.  Staff will bring back a final 

version of the policy for approval in the near future. This was a discussion item only. 

 

 

 



BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS 

December 5, 2016 

Page 2 

 

City Administrator Barg reviewed the disposition of the Vaughn Hansen Chapel and the offer of a generous 

donor to fund renovations of the chapel.  Alderman Earll suggested that the City should look to transfer 

ownership of the building to a non-profit to undertake the improvements, operate and maintain the building.  

Alderman Wagner suggested that Myron Silberman be notified of this opportunity to see if he would be willing 

to find a group that would be interested in taking over ownership of the chapel. 

 

PW16-138     Motion by Wagner, second by Earll to recommend approval of revocable occupancy permits for 

500 and 600 North Central Avenue private encroachments into North Central Avenue right-of-way. 

Motion Carried 

 

PW16-139    Motion by Jockheck, second by Feirer to recommend approval of the Certified Survey Map for 

Wildwood Zoo as presented. 

Motion Carried 

Director of Public Works Knoeck discussed truck traffic on Central Avenue.  This has been discussed in the 

past with no good solution.  Knoeck suggested that a committee of stakeholders be established to address such 

things as the limits of concern, alternate truck routes, potential unintended consequences of trucks using other 

streets, and enforcement.  This was a discussion item only. 

 

Recommended items for future agendas:  None 

 

Motion by Earll, second by Wagner that the meeting be adjourned at 6:35 PM. 

Motion Carried 

 

 

 

Daniel G. Knoeck, Secretary 

BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS   

Mary
Dan Knoeck



 ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 

 

To:      Tom Buttke, Chairman, Board of Public Works 

            Members, Board of Public Works 

From: Mike Winch, Street Superintendent    

R.E.:    Crushing Quote 

Date:  December 15, 2016 

 

 

Background: Each year throughout the construction season we stockpile concrete and blacktop from various projects. At the 

end of the year is when we evaluate the stockpiles and seek quotes to crush this material and in turn use the crushed 

concrete and millings for the upcoming season. This recycled material not only saves on landfills, but also becomes excellent 

road base and shouldering products.   

 

Analysis: November 8, 2016 letters were sent to three companies for quotes on crushing and stockpiling of the asphalt and 

concrete salvage. The estimated quantity will be more or less than 25,000 tons of combined total. There is money within the 

Pits and Quarries budget to cover the cost of this project. The results of the quotes are as follow: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

I would like to recommend Paul Bugar Trucking with the quote of $2.83 per ton for the crushing and stockpiling of the 

asphalt and concrete salvage from the 2016 construction season.  

 

  

 

 

 

 

Cc: _________________________   ______________________ 

        Steve Barg         Dan Knoeck 

 

 

 

 

City of Marshfield 
Department of Public Works        
Street Division 
407 West 2nd Street 
Marshfield, Wisconsin 54449 

Mike Winch 

Street Superintendent 
(715) 486-2081 
FAX: (715) 387-8669 
ike.winch@ci.marshfield.wi.us 

Contractor Price per ton 

Earth Inc. 

4362 Dairy Rd 

Arpin WI 54410 

2.85 

Paul Bugar Trucking Inc.  

W2944 State Road 98 

Loyal WI 54446 

2.83 

 

Marawood Construction 

2025 W Veterans Parkway 

Marshfield WI 54449 

No Quote 

Mary
Steve Barg

Mary
Dan Knoeck



 
 
 
   
   
   
   
 

        TO: 
  FROM: 
   DATE: 
       RE:     

 312230
 312230
 312231
 312232
 312233
 312233
 312234
 312235
 312236 
 312257 

BACKGROU
The following
displaying the

 
 

 

Board of P
Tom Turch
December 
Final Asses

- Street Maint
- Street Maint
– Street Main
- Street Maint
- Street Maint
- Street Maint
- Street Maint
- Street Maint
- Street Maint
– Street Main

ND 
g is a table of 
e estimated u

Aspha

Aspha

Aspha

ublic Works 
hi, City Engin
15, 2016 

ssments – 20

tenance - 8th 
tenance - Pine

ntenance – Ced
tenance - Dep
tenance - Hem
tenance - Wei
tenance - Map
tenance - Stat
tenance - App

ntenance – Ma

assessable it
unit cost versu

alt Paving / P
Typical 2

alt Paving / P
Maple 

alt Paving / P
Lo

S

neer 

016 Mill in P

Street (Oak Av
e Avenue (Mag
dar Avenue (2

pot Street (Will
mlock Avenue 
ster Court (He

ple Avenue (9t
te Street (Schm
ple Avenue (29
adison Avenue

tems for the p
us the final un

ulverizing – F
22’ Wide Ditc

SIDEAGE R
SIDEAGE

ulverizing – F
Ave (8th to 9t

SIDEAGE R
SIDEAGE

ulverizing – F
ocust Street 1

SIDEAGE R
SIDEAGE

1
1
1

Sanitary Sewe

lace. 

venue to Pine
gee Street to 6
21st Street to 1
low Avenue to
(8th Street to

emlock Avenu
th Street to 8th
midt Avenue t
9th Street to 2
e (19th Street to

 

 

projects noted
nit cost.  

ITEM
FRONTAGE 
hed Street
Residential
E Business
FRONTAGE 
th ) Special
Residential
E Business
FRONTAGE 
14th to 17th 
Residential
E Business
12” Culvert
15” Culvert
18” Culvert

Driveway
er Laterals 

Me

e Avenue) 
6th Street) 
17th Street) 
o Cul-de-sac)

o Weister Cour
ue to Cul-de-sa
h Street) 
to Adler Road
5th Street) 
o Washington

d above.  This

Estimated 

$9.82 

$4.91 
$7.36 

$13.38 

$6.69 
$10.03 

$12.50 

$6.25 
$9.37 
$6.50 
$8.50 
$12.00 
$24.00 
$ 36.00 

mor

rt) 
ac) 

) 

n Avenue) 

s table lists a

Final 

$9.82 L

$4.91 L
$7.36 L

$13.38 L

$6.69 L
$10.03 L

$12.50 L

$6.25 L
$9.37 L
$5.34 L
$5.56 L
$6.22 L
$24.00 S
$ 36.00 L

C
Marsh

rand

ll of the items

  

LF 

LF 
LF 

LF 

LF 
LF 

LF 

LF 
LF 
LF 
LF 
LF 
SY 
LF 

City of
hfield

dum

s 

f 
d



 
 
 
Enclosed with this memo is a table with the final assessments.  All final assessments were equal or less than 
estimated. 
 
Recommendation 
I recommend approval of the final assessments for the following projects:  
• 312230 - Street Maintenance - 8th Street (Oak Avenue to Pine Avenue) 
• 312230 - Street Maintenance - Pine Avenue (Magee Street to 6th Street) 
• 312231 – Street Maintenance – Cedar Avenue (21st Street to 17th Street) 
• 312232 - Street Maintenance - Depot Street (Willow Avenue to Cul-de-sac) 
• 312233 - Street Maintenance - Hemlock Avenue (8th Street to Weister Court) 
• 312233 - Street Maintenance - Weister Court (Hemlock Avenue to Cul-de-sac) 
• 312234 - Street Maintenance - Maple Avenue (9th Street to 8th Street) 
• 312235 - Street Maintenance - State Street (Schmidt Avenue to Adler Road) 
• 312236 - Street Maintenance - Apple Avenue (29th Street to 25th Street) 
• 312257 – Street Maintenance – Madison Avenue (19th Street to Washington Avenue) 
 
 
Concurrence: 
 
_____________________________   _____________________________ 
Steve Barg, City Administrator    Daniel G. Knoeck, P.E. Director of Public Works 

Mary
Steve Barg

Mary
Dan Knoeck



PARCEL OWNER_NAME PROPERTY_ADDRESS Front Side $ Front $ Side 10" D/LF 12" D/LF 15" D/LF 18" D/LF 10" Cul 12" Cul 15" Cul 18" cul Proration Drive SY $ Drive
San 
Lat

Home 
Built

Proration $ San $ Total

Front Side 10 12"  15" 18"

Typical 22 ft wide. 9.82$           4.91$           5.34$     5.56$     6.22$     8.85$    

Locust Avenue 12.50$        6.25$           24.00$     36.00$    

Maple Avenue / 8th / Magee 13.38$        6.69$           ‐$       ‐$       ‐$       ‐$      

PARCEL OWNER_NAME PROPERTY_ADDRESS Front Side $ Front $ Side 10" D/LF 12" D/LF 15" D/LF 18" D/LF 12" Cul 12" Cul 15" Cul 18" cul Proration Drive SY $ Drive $ Total

3301756 Frank Joseph Vogel 412 W 7th St 154 ‐$                 756.52$            28 149.52$    ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          906.04$        

3301766 Mary L Kloepping 709 S Pine Ave 60 589.50$           ‐$                  22 117.48$    ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          706.98$        

3301770 Barry W & Holly A Wolfgram 419 W MaGee St 142.8 ‐$                 701.50$            ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          701.50$        

3301771 Stacey D Oelrich 711 S Pine Ave 95 933.37$           ‐$                  18 96.12$      ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          1,029.49$     

3301775 Dottie J Weis 700 S Pine Ave 77 756.52$           ‐$                  ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          756.52$        

3301776 Jonathon L & Kimberly A Patefield 704 S Pine Ave 77 756.52$           ‐$                  28 149.52$    ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          906.04$        

3301777 Jeremy J & Marlea A Lucas 501 W 8th St 88 154 864.60$           756.52$            18 96.12$      ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          1,717.24$     

3301778 Wendy J Moore 505 W 8th St 88 864.60$           ‐$                  18 96.12$      ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          960.72$        

3301779 Debra A Delie 509 W 8th St 44 432.30$           ‐$                  18 96.12$      ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          528.42$        

3301781 Laureen M Vruwink 713 S Oak Ave 132 ‐$                 648.45$            ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          648.45$        

3301782 Darin L & Diane T Green 801 S Oak Ave 46 ‐$                 225.97$            ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          225.97$        

3301783 Mark Berres 'ETAL' 512 W 8th St 42 412.65$           ‐$                  ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          412.65$        

3301784 Federal National Mortgage Association 508 W 8th St 88 864.60$           ‐$                  26 138.84$    ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          1,003.44$     

3301786 Jessica L Wessel 506 W 8th St 41.5 407.74$           ‐$                  18 96.12$      ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          503.86$        

3301787 Scotty & Diane Larsen 504 W 8th St 70.5 692.66$           ‐$                  36 192.24$    ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          884.90$         

3301788 Brian J & Mary E McClung 501 W MaGee St 120 ‐$                 589.50$            ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          589.50$        

3301443 Merlin V & Judith A Fischer 414 W 6th St 154 ‐$                 756.52$            24 128.16$    ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          884.68$        

3301454 Jonathan C & Melanie D Rootellis 411 W 7th St 154 ‐$                 756.52$            28 149.52$    ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          906.04$        

3301462 Kevin & Melissa Pittsley 500 W 6th St 154 ‐$                 756.52$            ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          756.52$        

3301463 Adam P & Amber J Marciniak 501 W 7th St 154 ‐$                 756.52$            ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          756.52$        

PARCEL OWNER_NAME PROPERTY_ADDRESS

3303480 Wells Investments LLP 2711‐2807 S Apple Ave 544.03 5,345.08$        ‐$                  36 54 ‐$          200.16$    335.88$    ‐$          5,881.12$     

3303480B Troy & Tracy Gwynn 2701 S Apple Ave 266.69 2,620.22$        ‐$                  22 ‐$          122.32$    ‐$          ‐$          2,742.54$     

3303480E Robert I Biederwolf 'Trustee' 2605 S Apple Ave 60 589.50$           ‐$                  0 ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          589.50$        

3303480EA Joseph L Kretschmer 2507 S Apple Ave 84.85 833.65$           ‐$                  0 ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          833.65$        

3303480EB Steven W & Joan M Frericks 2503 S Apple Ave 100 982.50$           ‐$                  26 ‐$          144.56$    ‐$          ‐$          1,127.06$     

3303480EE Nick R & LeeAnn M Wayerski 2511 S Apple Ave 89 874.42$           ‐$                  30 ‐$          166.80$    ‐$          ‐$          1,041.22$     

3303480EF Rodney R Mayer 2603 S Apple Ave 89 874.42$           ‐$                  24 ‐$          133.44$    ‐$          ‐$          1,007.86$     

3305363 Richard L & Karyn Buttke 2606 S Apple Ave 85 835.12$           ‐$                  28 ‐$          155.68$    ‐$          ‐$          990.80$        

3305364 Robert E & Donna Schultz 2610 S Apple Ave 92.5 908.81$           ‐$                  26 ‐$          144.56$    ‐$          ‐$          1,053.37$     

3305367 Kenneth D & Lois Gruen 2700 S Apple Ave 85 835.12$           ‐$                  24 ‐$          133.44$    ‐$          ‐$          968.56$        

3305368 James L & Keri B Badertscher 2702 S Apple Ave 85 835.12$           ‐$                  28 ‐$          155.68$    ‐$          ‐$          990.80$        

3305371 Brian D & Julie A Smith 2706 S Apple Ave 85 835.12$           ‐$                  ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          835.12$        

3305372 Deborah E Buechner 2710 S Apple Ave 85 835.12$           ‐$                  0 ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          835.12$        

3305375 David A & Faith A Schmidt 2800 S Apple Ave 85 835.12$           ‐$                  26 ‐$          144.56$    ‐$          ‐$          979.68$        

3303474C Jason T Schad 2500 S Apple Ave 100 982.50$           ‐$                  32 170.88$    ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          982.50$        

3303474D David F Hiles 2506 S Apple Ave 100 982.50$           ‐$                  0 ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          982.50$        



3303474E Theodore Jr & Diane Bratton 2512 S Apple Ave 100 982.50$           ‐$                  24 ‐$          133.44$    ‐$          ‐$          1,115.94$     

3303474H Paul Grancorvitz 2600 S Apple Ave 100 982.50$           ‐$                  26 ‐$          144.56$    ‐$          ‐$          1,127.06$     

3305376 William & Delores Pichler 2804 S Apple Ave 85 835.12$           ‐$                  50 ‐$          278.00$    ‐$          ‐$          1,113.12$     

3305378 William G & Delores D Pichler 2808 S Apple Ave 153.07 ‐$                 751.95$            ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          751.95$        

PARCEL OWNER_NAME PROPERTY_ADDRESS

3303466A Brian T Cliver & Karen F Ashbeck 208 E 17th St 100 ‐$                 491.25$            ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          491.25$        

3303466B Cheryl A Aumann 1706 S Cedar Ave 134 1,316.55$        ‐$                  20 22 106.80$    122.32$    ‐$          ‐$          1,545.67$     

3303467A Thomas D & Dorothy A Goodwin 211 E 21st St 102 ‐$                 501.07$            20 ‐$          111.20$    ‐$          ‐$          612.27$        

3304685 Jeremy L & Sasha S Christenson 1800 S Cedar Ave 100 982.50$           ‐$                  22 ‐$          122.32$    ‐$          ‐$          1,104.82$     

3304686 Dean H & Kimberly L Schwieso 1804 S Cedar Ave 100 982.50$           ‐$                  34 ‐$          189.04$    ‐$          ‐$          1,171.54$     

3304687 Alvin C & Barbara J May 1808 S Cedar Ave 100 982.50$           ‐$                  26 ‐$          144.56$    ‐$          ‐$          1,127.06$     

3304688 Andrew R & Tanya M Woltmann 1812 S Cedar Ave 100 982.50$           ‐$                  22 ‐$          122.32$    ‐$          ‐$          1,104.82$     

3304689 Robert & Helen Dums 1900 S Cedar Ave 100 982.50$           ‐$                  22 ‐$          122.32$    ‐$          ‐$          1,104.82$     

3304690 Raymond & Annette Porter 1906 S Cedar Ave 150 1,473.75$        ‐$                  30 ‐$          166.80$    ‐$          ‐$          1,640.55$     

3304692 Johnilee Slark 2000 S Cedar Ave 150 1,473.75$        ‐$                  24 ‐$          133.44$    ‐$          ‐$          1,607.19$     

3304693 Andrew Strack 2004 S Cedar Ave 93.95 923.06$           ‐$                  20 ‐$          111.20$    ‐$          ‐$          1,034.26$     

3304694 Dean W & Carrie O McFarlane 1701 S Cedar Ave 100 982.50$           ‐$                  26 ‐$          144.56$    ‐$          ‐$          1,127.06$     

3304695 Norfleet Revocable Trust 1707 S Cedar Ave 92 903.90$           ‐$                  0 ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          903.90$        

3304696 Frank J & Mary Ellen Ule 1711 S Cedar Ave 92 903.90$           ‐$                  24 ‐$          133.44$    ‐$          ‐$          1,037.34$     

3304697 Clifton W & Elizabeth Craft 'Trustees' 1801 S Cedar Ave 92 903.90$           ‐$                  26 ‐$          144.56$    ‐$          ‐$          1,048.46$     

3304698 J & J Adventures LLP 1805 S Cedar Ave 184 1,807.80$        ‐$                  40 ‐$          222.40$    ‐$          ‐$          2,030.20$     

3304701 Robert C & Kristine S Johanek 1901 S Cedar Ave 142.5 1,400.06$        ‐$                  ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          1,400.06$     

3304703 Derold L & Virjean M Brost 301 E 20th St 142.5 ‐$                 700.03$            ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          700.03$        

3304705 Sadie R Needham 2001 S Cedar Ave 70.5 692.66$           ‐$                  28 ‐$          155.68$    ‐$          ‐$          848.34$        

3304706 Tracy L Fischer 2005 S Cedar Ave 82.5 810.56$           ‐$                  24 ‐$          133.44$    ‐$          ‐$          944.00$        

3306264 Joseph E Tippett 301 E 21st St 102 ‐$                 501.07$            ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          501.07$        

PARCEL OWNER_NAME PROPERTY_ADDRESS

3302482DA Keith W. & Sara E Polster 101 N Willow Ave 110 ‐$                 540.37$            ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          540.37$        

3306233 Billy Ray Lenz 'ETAL' 100 N Willow Ave 0 0 ‐$                 ‐$                  ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$               

3306246 Dennis J & Kathy Trudeau 1605 E Depot St 80 786.00$           ‐$                  ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          786.00$        

3306247 Bruce C  Manicke 1611 E Depot St 80 786.00$           ‐$                  34 ‐$          189.04$    ‐$          ‐$          975.04$        

3306248 Brett S Stelton 'LC' 1615 E Depot St 90 884.25$           ‐$                  24 ‐$          133.44$    ‐$          ‐$          1,017.69$     

3306249 Harold J & Deborah H Tauschek 1619 E Depot St 85.97 844.65$           ‐$                  ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          844.65$        

RAILROAD Wisconsin Central Ltd. RailRoad 506 ‐$                 3,728.58$        ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          3,728.58$     

3302484 Marshfield Utilities 1715 E Depot Street 60 589.50$           ‐$                  ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          589.50$        

PARCEL OWNER_NAME PROPERTY_ADDRESS

3300189A City of Marshfield 805 S Hemlock Ave ‐$                 ‐$                  ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          58 2016 1 2,088.00$    2,088.00$     

3303441 Joan Ann Jansen 1408 S Hemlock Ave 91 894.07$           ‐$                  24 ‐$          133.44$    ‐$          ‐$          ‐$              1,027.51$     

3303441D Thomas J & Lori A Bean 1400 S Hemlock Ave 92 903.90$           ‐$                  34 ‐$          189.04$    ‐$          ‐$          ‐$              1,092.94$     

3303441E Carol H Frank 1404 S Hemlock Ave 92 903.90$           ‐$                  24 ‐$          133.44$    ‐$          ‐$          ‐$              1,037.34$     

3302626B Bennie E & Jannalee S Lindquist 802 S Hemlock Ave 50 491.25$           ‐$                  ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$              491.25$        

3302626E Wayne R Pittsley Trust  'ETAL' 800 S Hemlock Ave 60 589.50$           ‐$                  ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$              589.50$        

3302626G Wayne R Reigel Etal 804 S Hemlock Ave 70 687.75$           ‐$                  ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$              687.75$        

3302626H Julie Ladwig 812 S Hemlock Ave 65 638.62$           ‐$                  ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$              638.62$        



3304553 Harold E & Mary E Castner 1401 S Hemlock Ave 109.4 79.7 1,074.85$        391.53$            ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$              1,466.38$     

3304554 Craig G & Merrie L DeGrand 1103 Weister Ct 75 736.87$           ‐$                  24 ‐$          133.44$    ‐$          ‐$          21 1962 0.72 544.32$        1,414.63$     

3304555 William R & Carey L Weister 1105 Weister Ct 75 736.87$           ‐$                  22 ‐$          122.32$    ‐$          ‐$          27 1962 0.720 699.84$        1,559.03$     

3304556 Edward W & Lois L Maurer 1107 Weister Ct 85 835.12$           ‐$                  22 ‐$          122.32$    ‐$          ‐$          12 1960 0.747 322.56$        1,280.00$     

3304557 Richard J & Arla Mae Weister  Trust 1109 Weister Ct 90 884.25$           ‐$                  ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          55 1968 0.640 1,267.20$    2,151.45$     

3304558 Timm R & Sheila M Kopp 1409 S Hemlock Ave 107.5 79.9 1,056.18$        392.51$            54 ‐$          300.24$    ‐$          ‐$          ‐$              1,748.93$     

3304559 Terrence R & Marion A Adler 1102 Weister Ct 100 982.50$           ‐$                  24 128.16$    ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          26 1962 0.720 673.92$        1,656.42$     

3304560A David P Nyman & Cherilyn L Monfils 1104 Weister Ct 115 1,129.87$        ‐$                  22 117.48$    ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          31 1963 0.707 788.64$        1,918.51$     

3304562 Joseph Litwaitis 1108 Weister Ct 110 1,080.75$        ‐$                  24 128.16$    ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          55 1960 0.747 1,478.40$    2,559.15$     

PARCEL OWNER_NAME PROPERTY_ADDRESS

3301915A Duane M & Lisa A Schutz 112 E 8th St 88 ‐$                 588.60$            ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          1.00 47.00       1,128.00$    1,716.60$     

3301916 Leonard R Strasser 804 S Maple Ave 88 1,177.20$        ‐$                  ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          0.50 18.30       219.60$        1,396.80$     

3301916A Roydean A & Lucia M Houpt 109 E 9th St 132 ‐$                 1,324.35$        ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          1.00 32.40       777.60$        2,101.95$     

3301920 Putrus Investments LLC 201 E 9th St 88 ‐$                 588.60$            ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          1.00 32.80       787.20$        1,375.80$     

3301922 Central WI Properties LLC 809 S Maple Ave 44 588.60$           ‐$                  ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          0.50 15.30       183.60$        772.20$        

3301924 David J Green 805 S Maple Ave 88 1,177.20$        ‐$                  ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          0.00 ‐           ‐$              1,177.20$     

3301925 Harold Nigon 200 E 8th St 88 1,177.20$        ‐$                  ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          0.50 27.20       326.40$        1,503.60$     

PARCEL OWNER_NAME PROPERTY_ADDRESS

3302062B Kenneth R Zink 719 W Adler Rd 263.4 ‐$                 1,293.95$        ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          1,293.95$     

3303307AA Richard J & Arla M Weister 811‐813 & 901‐903 W Adler Rd 32.75 ‐$                 160.88$            ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          160.88$        

3303307F Kristie L Borgman 803 W Adler Rd 125 ‐$                 614.06$            ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          614.06$        

3303308E Timothy D & Batyah R Grande 100‐102 S State Ave 110.43 1,084.97$        ‐$                  34 ‐$          189.04$    ‐$          ‐$          1,274.01$     

3303308F City of Marshfield S Adams Ave 100.4 986.43$           ‐$                  ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          986.43$        

3303308G City of Marshfield S State Ave 100.87 991.05$           ‐$                  ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          991.05$        

3306059 William J Dieringer & 1101 W State St 104 1,021.80$        ‐$                  40 ‐$          222.40$    ‐$          ‐$          1,244.20$     

3306060 Orin C & Linda L Toltzman 1107 W State St 104 1,021.80$        ‐$                  ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          1,021.80$     

3306061 Orin C & Linda L Toltzman 1111 W State St 104 1,021.80$        ‐$                  46 ‐$          255.76$    ‐$          ‐$          1,277.56$     

3306062 Raymond L Ohlsen 1115 W State St 104 1,021.80$        ‐$                  20 ‐$          111.20$    ‐$          ‐$          1,133.00$     

3306063 James D Elbert 1121 W State St 104 1,021.80$        ‐$                  26 ‐$          144.56$    ‐$          ‐$          1,166.36$     

3306064 Timothy J & Kelly J Kraus 1125 W State St 104 1,021.80$        ‐$                  0 ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          1,021.80$     

3306065 Robert H & Diane M Helms 1129 W State St 104 1,021.80$        ‐$                  26 ‐$          144.56$    ‐$          ‐$          1,166.36$     

3306066 Jon P & Mary A Schalow 1135 W State St 104 1,021.80$        ‐$                  32 ‐$          177.92$    ‐$          ‐$          1,199.72$     

3306067 Lorraine M Warner 1139 W State St 104 1,021.80$        ‐$                  28 ‐$          155.68$    ‐$          ‐$          1,177.48$     

3306068 Sharon K Geldernick 1141 W State St 104 1,021.80$        ‐$                  28 ‐$          155.68$    ‐$          ‐$          1,177.48$     

3306069 Joseph E & Jessica L Maass 1149 W State St 104 1,021.80$        ‐$                  26 ‐$          144.56$    ‐$          ‐$          1,166.36$     

3306070 Richard L & Rita C Berg 1153 W State St 101.52 997.43$           ‐$                  24 ‐$          133.44$    ‐$          ‐$          1,130.87$     

3306071 Jaclyn A & Rodney J Walker 1154 W State St 101.4 996.25$           ‐$                  ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          996.25$        

3306072 James & Jayne M Dotter 1150 W State St 104 1,021.80$        ‐$                  0 ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          1,021.80$     

3306073 Bruce E & Wanda E Shupe 1144 W State St 104 1,021.80$        ‐$                  26 ‐$          144.56$    ‐$          ‐$          1,166.36$     

3306074 Charlene M Atkins 1140 W State St 104 1,021.80$        ‐$                  24 ‐$          133.44$    ‐$          ‐$          1,155.24$     

3306075 Roger M Martens 'Trustee' 1136 W State St 104 1,021.80$        ‐$                  28 ‐$          155.68$    ‐$          ‐$          1,177.48$     

3306076 S J Lee 1130 W State St 104 1,021.80$        ‐$                  24 ‐$          133.44$    ‐$          ‐$          1,155.24$     

3306077 Rosa E Turcios 1126 W State St 104 1,021.80$        ‐$                  26 ‐$          144.56$    ‐$          ‐$          1,166.36$     

3306078 Kent S Mueller & Cynthia M Bokath 1120 W State St 104 1,021.80$        ‐$                  40 ‐$          222.40$    ‐$          ‐$          1,244.20$     



3306079 Timothy M & Cheryl A Hughes 1116 W State St 104 1,021.80$        ‐$                  0 ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          1,021.80$     

3306080 Jeffrey Kleiman & Kim E Hartley 1112 W State St 104 1,021.80$        ‐$                  24 ‐$          133.44$    ‐$          ‐$          1,155.24$     

3306081 Douglas R & Lisa M Schultz 1106 W State St 104 1,021.80$        ‐$                  24 ‐$          133.44$    ‐$          ‐$          1,155.24$     

3306082 Timothy S Sternitzky 100 N Adams Ave 104 ‐$                 510.90$            ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          510.90$        

3306083 Jason C & Natasha I Tompkins 101 N Adams Ave 100 ‐$                 491.25$            40 ‐$          222.40$    ‐$          ‐$          713.65$        

3306084 John R & Patricia Sheflin 'Trust' 1014 W State St 100 982.50$           ‐$                  28 ‐$          155.68$    ‐$          ‐$          1,138.18$     

3306085 T Kent Olson & 1010 W State St 100 982.50$           ‐$                  40 ‐$          222.40$    ‐$          ‐$          1,204.90$     

3306086 Paul R & Nita M Aerts 1006 W State St 100 982.50$           ‐$                  28 ‐$          155.68$    ‐$          ‐$          1,138.18$     

3306087 Thomas B & Bonnie J Umhoefer 1000 W State St 100 982.50$           ‐$                  28 ‐$          155.68$    ‐$          ‐$          1,138.18$     

3306088 Richard K & Linda K Brandt 914 W State St 100 982.50$           ‐$                  40 ‐$          222.40$    ‐$          ‐$          1,204.90$     

3306089 Karen Shulman 908 W State St 100 982.50$           ‐$                  26 ‐$          144.56$    ‐$          ‐$          1,127.06$     

3306090 Penny L Sharp 904 W State St 100 982.50$           ‐$                  ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          982.50$        

3306091 Michael A & Anne M Schmidt 'Trustees' 900 W State St 100 982.50$           ‐$                  32 ‐$          177.92$    ‐$          ‐$          1,160.42$     

3306092 Paul E & Laura L Bruce 814 W State St 100 982.50$           ‐$                  0 ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          982.50$        

3306093 Michael E & Jane L Ryan 'Trustees' 808 W State St 122.78 130 1,206.31$        638.62$            28 ‐$          155.68$    ‐$          ‐$          2,000.61$     

3306095 Paul Zimmermann 901 W State St 122.68 1,205.33$        ‐$                  ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          1,205.33$     

3306096 Elsie A Maxwell 'Trustee' 907 W State St 100 982.50$           ‐$                  24 ‐$          133.44$    ‐$          ‐$          1,115.94$     

3306097 Jody W Volkman & 913 W State St 100 982.50$           ‐$                  28 ‐$          155.68$    ‐$          ‐$          1,138.18$     

3306098 Dominic & Margaret Chu 1001 W State St 100 982.50$           ‐$                  24 ‐$          133.44$    ‐$          ‐$          1,115.94$     

3306099 Anthonius I Sulaiman & Dewi Shinly Lai 1007 W State St 100 982.50$           ‐$                  32 ‐$          177.92$    ‐$          ‐$          1,160.42$     

3306100 Charles R & Frances J Bohon 1011 W State St 100 982.50$           ‐$                  30 ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          265.50$    1,248.00$     

3306101 Kathryn M Biederwolf 1015 W State St 100 982.50$           ‐$                  26 ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          230.10$    1,212.60$     

3306102 Iddrisu & Karalyn M Adam 201 N Adams Ave 100 ‐$                 491.25$            ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          491.25$        

3306105 LaVerna L Halberg 201 Marathon St 43.55 ‐$                 213.94$            ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          213.94$        

3306107 Robert C & Stacey A Schultz 805 W State St 219.58 2,157.37$        ‐$                  ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          2,157.37$     

3306108 DuWayne A & Susan B Jacobson 803 W State St 179.34 1,762.01$        ‐$                  24 ‐$          133.44$    ‐$          ‐$          1,895.45$     

PARCEL OWNER_NAME PROPERTY_ADDRESS

3303521A Bocar LLC & Tattoo LLC 1501‐1521 S Locust Ave 555.3 6,943.76$        ‐$                  ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          6,943.76$     

3303521AA Charles A. & Marilyn J. Perry (Trustees) 1601 S Locust  & 301 W 17th  344.67 4,309.93$        ‐$                  ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          4,309.93$     

3303521AB R & C of Wisconsin LLC 1411 S Locust Ave 188 2,350.85$        ‐$                  ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          2,350.85$     

3303521AC Paul M Severt & 310 W 14th St 167.72 ‐$                 1,572.94$        ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          1,572.94$     

3303522A George E & Marcella Breu 400 W 14th St 200 ‐$                 1,250.45$        ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          1,250.45$     

3304055A Duane L & Sue A Nothnagel 401 Wildwood Ct 120 ‐$                 750.27$            ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          750.27$        

3304080 Jerold A Esser Etal 442 Wildwood Ct 142 ‐$                 887.82$            ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          887.82$        

3304081 Patrick E & Rosemary C Walsh 1500 S Locust Ave 65 812.79$           ‐$                  ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          812.79$        

3304082 Ronald & Shelby Parks 1502 S Locust Ave 65 812.79$           ‐$                  ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          812.79$        

3304083 Raymond A & Texie L Cousins 1506 S Locust Ave 65 812.79$           ‐$                  ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          812.79$        

3304085 Tara E. Niemi ‐ Strassburger 1512 S Locust Ave 65 812.79$           ‐$                  ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          812.79$        

3304086 Paul L Grancorvitz Etal 1514 S Locust Ave 65 812.79$           ‐$                  ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          812.79$        

3304087 Valmore & Virginia Prust 1518 S Locust Ave 65 812.79$           ‐$                  ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          812.79$        

3304088 Joan M Frankwick 1520 S Locust Ave 65 812.79$           ‐$                  ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          812.79$        

3304089 Thomas W & Rose M Esser 1522 S Locust Ave 65 812.79$           ‐$                  ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          812.79$        

3304090 Tyler J Esser 441 Wildwood Ct 65 812.79$           ‐$                  ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          812.79$        

PARCEL OWNER_NAME PROPERTY_ADDRESS

3305979 Christopher P & Shelia M Sautner 1208 E 22nd St 0 105.05 ‐$                 516.06$            ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          516.06$        

3305980 John D Tertin 2206 S Madison Ave 94.32 0 926.69$           ‐$                  ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          926.69$        



3305981 James P & Dawn M Sadowska 2210 S Madison Ave 95.18 0 935.14$           ‐$                  ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          935.14$        

3305982 James K Yaeger & Jane C Sautner 2300 S Madison Ave 95.18 0 935.14$           ‐$                  ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          935.14$        

3305983 James M & Darline Knudtson 2306 S Madison Ave 95.18 0 935.14$           ‐$                  ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          935.14$        

3305984 Ronald Lee & Jane Nagel 2312 S Madison Ave 100.21 0 984.56$           ‐$                  ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          984.56$        

3305985 Michael D & Bonnie Meyers 2316 S Madison Ave 100.21 0 984.56$           ‐$                  ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          984.56$        

3305986 Thomas Dahlby 2400 S Washington Ave 0 120.37 ‐$                 591.32$            ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          591.32$        

3305987 John Jr & Kathleen Zeidler 2306 S Washington Ave 0 202.33 ‐$                 993.94$            ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          993.94$        

3305988 Douglas S & Michele G Steines 2307 S Madison Ave 140.79 0 1,383.26$        ‐$                  ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          1,383.26$     

3305991 Michael S & Vicki M Maguire 2301 S Madison Ave 120.49 0 1,183.81$        ‐$                  ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          1,183.81$     

3305992 Karen Clouse 2209 S Madison Ave 111.79 0 1,098.33$        ‐$                  ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          1,098.33$     

3305997 Brian E & Laura A Jensen 1300 E 22nd St 0 153.53 ‐$                 754.21$            ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          754.21$        

3305998 Thomas Feirer 1301 E 22nd St 0 105.04 ‐$                 516.01$            ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          516.01$        

3305999 Rodney M & Becky A Newmann 2107 S Madison Ave 100.03 0 982.79$           ‐$                  ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          982.79$        

3306005 Ronald A & Diane Kroening 1300 E 21st St 0 128.98 ‐$                 633.61$            ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          633.61$        

3306006 Bryan E & Jane C Robeson 1200 E 21st St 0 114.39 ‐$                 561.94$            ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          561.94$        

3306007 Randy & Jo Ann Oppman 2106 S Madison Ave 120.07 0 1,179.68$        ‐$                  ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          1,179.68$     

3306008 Todd R & Dawn M Miller 2112 S Madison Ave 120.07 0 1,179.68$        ‐$                  ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          1,179.68$     

3306018 Christopher P & Sara A Warren 1900 S Madison Ave 110 0 1,080.75$        ‐$                  ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          1,080.75$     

3306019 Kenneth M & Joan B Shong 1906 S Madison Ave 120.03 0 1,179.29$        ‐$                  ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          1,179.29$     

3306020 Kenneth M & Joan B Shong 1912 S Madison Ave 110.35 0 1,084.19$        ‐$                  ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          1,084.19$     

3306021 Kenneth M & Joan B Shong 2000 S Madison Ave 110.35 0 1,084.19$        ‐$                  ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          1,084.19$     

3306022 Kenneth E & Jean Swenson 1111 E 21st St 0 190.82 ‐$                 937.40$            ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          937.40$        

3306023 Allison M Bernitt 1201 E 21st St 0 147.13 ‐$                 722.77$            ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          722.77$        

3306031 Cary L & Deidre D Mess 1218 E 20th St 0 170.36 ‐$                 836.89$            ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          836.89$        

3306032 Caroline  A Retzlaff 1219 E 20th St 0 130.67 ‐$                 641.91$            ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          641.91$        

3306042 George B & Debra A Krieg 1901 S Madison Ave 130 0 1,277.25$        ‐$                  ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          ‐$          1,277.25$     



 
 

 
December 13, 2016 
 
TO:  Board of Public Works 
FROM:  Dan Knoeck, Director of Public Works 
SUBJECT: Revisions to Policy 5.051 Banner Policy & Decorations on Historic Light Poles 
  
BACKGROUND 

In 2013, the banner policy was amended to allow the Convention and Visitors Bureau 
(CVB) to administer the program by accepting and approving applications, collecting fees, 
and arranging for the installation and removal of banners over Veterans Parkway and the 
Peach Avenue underpass.  A copy of the current policy is attached.  We were recently 
notified that CVB will no longer be administering the program as of January 1, 2017.  A 
copy of that notification is attached. 
 
ANALYSIS 

Prior to CVB taking over the program in 2013, city staff in the Planning Department and 
Street Division were handling the banners.  The program became an administrative 
burden and took staff time away from other duties and core responsibilities. Even with the 
assistance of an outside vendor to install the banners, it was time consuming for staff to 
coordinate the vendor, banner delivery, banner storage, banner maintenance, etc.  The 
transition to CVB administration of the program seemed to be a logical fit and was a good 
change for the program.  A copy of the staff memo from October of 2012 is attached for 
additional background. 
 
It appears that CVB has come to the same conclusion as staff with regard to the burden of 
this program.  Staff has discussed the idea of turning over the program to a private vendor 
but any sort of agreement or contract to that effect would still need to be administered by 
someone at the City.  With limited time and resources, this would not be considered a 
priority for staff.  
 
A likely solution is to simply terminate the banner program.  Staff is looking for 
concurrence from the Board and will bring back a revised policy in early 2017. 
   
RECOMMENDATION 

 
None at this time. 
 
Concurrence:________________________ 
 Steve Barg, City Administrator 

City of 

Marshfield 

Memorandum 

Mary
Steve Barg



1

Knoeck, Dan

From: Matt McLean <matt@visitmarshfield.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2016 3:18 PM

To: Knoeck, Dan

Cc: cara@stratfordsign.com; Schroeder, Sam

Subject: Overpass Banner Program

Attachments: City Sign code .pdf

Hi Dan, 

 

My CVB Board recently made a motion for the organization to stop doing the banner program on the overpasses as of 

Jan. 1 2017. It really wasn’t meeting our mission and a good use of our time and resources. I’ve spoken to Stratford Sign 

and they may be interested in taking over the program. I’ve CC’d Cara from Stratford Sign and discussed it with her a bit. 

She has a few question and maybe we could set up a time in the next week or so for us to all get together? Please let me 

know if there is a good time for you and Sam and we can set a day/time. Please contact me with any questions. 

 

 

Thank you  

 

 

Matt McLean 

Director - Marshfield Convention and Visitors Bureau 

800-422-4541 

715-384-4314 

700 S. Central Ave. 

Please Note – P.O. Box 868 is not valid 

Marshfield, WI 54449 

www.visitmarshfield.com 
 

    



�

�

�

�

�

�������������������������������	
������������������
����������������������������������	����
����
��
��
���������������	
� ����	���	
�

�����	�	����	��� ������������
���

�����������
� �����������������	���

�

�

����������
�
��������������� ��!"#$%���&���$! �'#!�(�!���#('! #$�
#)*'��!"�(�
�
��
	�+����������,�-,��
�
�.�������
�
������	�����������/ 0� %���1��-���
�
�������������
	�+���������0"%���1��--����&�2 #"���1��-���
�
�������� �� �!"� � �#�!� �����$%�&���'(&�� )�*(��� '��!� *� � �*� �*$� +�$�
��*! � ( ���*��)���$)�* ���* &�� ��*'� #���� $��,���&!#,���'�&�!�&-�!� #��
&�.# �  �� �)�*'�  #�!� )�*(��� � � �*$�  �)�� !(/0�� � �*�$�  �� ���&�-��� /$�  #��
��))�*���(*�����
�
��� ��*�1���2�*�&���
�3(�&�)�* !��
�
��� � ����� (� #�� '*�� 20/"#$�  #)*'3!435�%� !�� 20/"#$"%� !5��&� 4�$#"#'#�(� � �� !�"%� �""!5�&� #��

'* ���#�('��$�(��
�������'*��2�&�(' #���/ #&)��'*�'�(2��(�'*����'� ��(��� 65�%�$!  #&! 7�
/������'*���!0'*(#&��!4�'*�����$*�8��0����&� 2�((7���&�
$�� ��� '*�� *#('! #$� "#)*'� 2!"�(� '*�'� � �� "!$�'�&� !�� ��'� ��(� �� 65�%� ��&� ���' �"�
8��0���

�
��� ""� /���� (� 5#""� /�� )#8��� 2� 9#'(� !�� �� 4# ('� $!9�1� 4# ('� (� 8�� /�(#(1� 2 !8#&�&� '*�%�

9��'�'*��)0#&�"#��(�&�($ #/�&�/�"!5���22"#$�'#!�(�4 !9�4# ('�'#9���22"#$��'(�(*�""�/��
(0/9#''�&��'�"��('�:-�&�%(�#���&8��$��!4�'*��&#(2"�%�2� #!&��
�

��� �#'%��8��'(�5#""�'�6��2 �$�&��$����&��!�2� 9#'(�5#""�/��#((0�&�&0 #�)�'#9�(�5*���'*��
�#'%�*�(��8��'(��

�
��� �*#(�2!"#$%�(*�""��!'��22"%�'!�/���� (�!��2 #8�'�"%�!5��&�4�$#"#'#�(��&& �((�&�#������# �

(2�$��"��(���
�
,�� ����� (� (*�""� �!'� *�8�� �� $!99� $#�"� 9�((�)�� �! � $!�'�#�� �� $!99� $#�"� "!)!��

�;$�2'��(�2 !8#&�&�*� �#���
�
�

��



�

�

�
�
��� ��*�4�����**�&!����**�*.��(/����
�.# 5�,5��$��*��(/����$��+*�'������� ��!��
�
��� ����� (�(2���#�)�'*��20/"#$� #)*'3!435�%�� ��!�"%��""!5�&�!��'*��2�&�(' #���/ #&)��

!8� ���'� ��(��� 65�%���&�'*��(!0'*�(#&��!4�'*�����$*�8��0��0�&� 2�((�/ #&)����
����� (�!��'*�(��4�$#"#'#�(�� ��!�"%��""!5�&�4! ���))(*� $�-�* !�5*#$*�(*�""�/��
&�4#��&� �(� ��� �8��'1� ! � �� (� #�(� !4�  �"�'�&� �8��'(� #�8!"8#�)� �� (0/<�$'� 9�''� � !4�
#�'� �('� '!� �� (#)�#4#$��'� 2! '#!�� !4� '*��  �(#&��'(� !4� '*�� �#'%� !4� �� (*4#�"&� 5*#$*�
2 !9!'�(�$#8#$�2 #&�� #��'*���#'%�!4��� (*4#�"&���&�5*#$*� #(��!'���20 �"%�$!99� $#�"�
��'� 2 #(����&�5*� ��'*��2 !$��&(1� #4���%1�5#""�&# �$'"%�/���4#'��#'*� ���$*� #'�/"��! �
�!�32 !4#'�! )��#=�'#!��� �	'�(*�""�/��40 '*� �&�4#��&��(�����8��'�(022! '�&�/%�!���!4�
'*��4!""!5#�)��)��$#�(�'*�'�� ��40�&�&�/%�'*���#'%�!4��� (*4#�"&�'* !0)*�'*��/0&)�'�
2 !$�((�� � �� (*4#�"&�  ��� �*�9/� � !4� �!99� $�� ��&� 	�&0(' %1� �!�8��'#!�� ��&�
�#(#'! (� �0 ��01� ��#�� �' ��'� �� (*4#�"&1� 	�$�1� �>� >!!&� �!0�'%1� ��&� '*�� ��# �
�!99#((#!���
�

��� �*�� /���� � 2 !) �9� 4! � /���� (� (2���#�)� '*�� 20/"#$�  #)*'3!435�%� 5#""� /��
�&9#�#('� �&� /%� '*���!�8��'#!�� ��&��#(#'! (��0 ��0� ?���@�� ��*������5#""� �$$�2'�
��&� �22 !8�� �22"#$�'#!�(1� (0/<�$'� '!� '*�� '� 9(� !4� '*#(� 2!"#$%1� $!""�$'� 4��(1� ��&�
�  ��)��4! �#�('�""�'#!����&� �9!8�"�!4�'*��/���� (���22��"�!4���%�2� 9#'(�&��#�&�/%�
'*������5#""�/��/ !0)*'�'!�'*���!� &�!4��0/"#$�>! 6(��

�
��� &&#'#!��"���A0# �9��'(��

��� ����� � 9��(0 �9��'(� (*�""� /�� �'� "��('� B-� (A0� �� 4��'� /0'� �!'� �;$��&� �--�
(A0� ��4��'��

/�� ����� (�5#""�/��#�('�""�&���&� �9!8�&�!����2 �&�'� 9#��&�($*�&0"��'!��""!5�4! �
�44#$#��'�#�('�""�'#!����&� �9!8�"�!4�(0$$�((#8��/���� (�������� (�5#""� �9�#��02�
4! � �� 9#�#909� !4� �-� &�%(�� ����� (� �!'� &�"#8� �&� '!� '*�� ���� 2 #! � '!� '*��
($*�&0"�&�#�('�""�'#!��&�'��9�%�/��(0/<�$'�'!�����&&#'#!��"�$*� )��'!� �($*�&0"���

$�� ����� (�(*�""�/��9�&��!4���&0 �/"��9�'� #�"�(!��(�'!� �(#('�4�&#�)���&�'�� #�)���
�%�  �2�# (� ! �  �2"�$�9��'� !4� /���� (� (*�""� /�� '*�� (!"��  �(2!�(#/#"#'%� !4� '*��
2� 9#''����

&�� ����� (�(*�""��!'�*�8����$!99� $#�"�9�((�)���! �$!�'�#����$!99� $#�"�"!)!��
��� ��"%���/���� (�2� �(#&��!4�(' 0$'0 ��5#""�/���""!5�&��'���%�!���'#9���

�
�
��� ��*�6�����**�&!��&�����&� ��*!��*���! �&�����.# �����!��
�
��� 	�('�""�'#!��!4�/���� (�! �&�$! �'#!�(�90('�/���22 !8�&�/%�'*����2� '9��'�!4��0/"#$�

>! 6(���&��� (*4#�"&��'#"#'#�(��
�

��� �*������5#""� /��  �(2!�(#/"�� 4! � /���� (� !�� '*����'� ��(��� 65�%� *#('! #$� 2!"�(���
��#���' ��'��� (*4#�"&�5#""�/�� �(2!�(#/"��4! �/���� (�!��'*�����' �"�8��0��*#('! #$�
2!"�(�� � ��$*� ! )��#=�'#!�� 5#""� /��  �(2!�(#/"�� 4! � /���� � (�"�$'#!�1� 20 $*�(�1�
#�('�""�'#!�1�9�#�'����$����&� �9!8�"�� � 	4�/���� (�� ���!'�2 !2� "%�9�#�'�#��&1� '*��
�#'%1�'* !0)*�'*���' ��'���2� '9��'1�9�%� �9!8��&�9�)�&�/���� (��(���$�((� %��

�
��� &&#'#!��"� �A0# �9��'(��

���""� /���� (� (*�""� /�� �22 !;#9�'�"%� ��� #�$*�(� 5#&�� /%� �B� #�$*�(� "!�)� '!� /��
&#(2"�%�&�!���;#('#�)�2!"�(��

/������� (� 90('� /�� �''�$*�&� /%� 9���(� !4� '*�� �;#('#�)� /���� � � 9(�� � �!� �;' ��

dank
Highlight



�

�

*� &5� ��! �4�('��� (�#(�2� 9#''�&�����
$�� ����� (� (*�""� /��9�&��!4� �� &0 �/"��9�'� #�"� (!� �(� '!�  �(#('� 4�&#�)� ��&� '�� #�)�

5#'*��!�9�'�"�$!92!���'(�'*�'�$!0"&�&�9�)��'*��2�#�'�!��'*��2!"�(����%� �2�# (�
! �  �2"�$�9��'� !4� /���� (� (*�""� /�� '*�� (!"��  �(2!�(#/#"#'%� !4� '*�� ���� ! � ��#��
�' ��'��

&������� (�9�%�$!�'�#����(9�""�$!99� $#�"�9�((�)��! �"!)!�!4�'*��/���� �(2!�(! 1�
(0/<�$'� '!� '*�� 4!""!5#�)� $!�&#'#!�(�� � � �*�� $!99� $#�"�9�((�)�� ! � "!)!� (*�""� /��
$!�'�#��&� 5#'*#�� ��� � ��� ��C� 5#&�� /%� �BC� *#)*� !�� '*�� /!''!9� !4� '*�� /���� ����
>*��� '5!�/���� (�� �� #�('�""�&�(#&��/%�(#&��!�� '*��(�9��2!"�1� '*��$!99� $#�"�
9�((�)�� ! � "!)!� (*�""� !�"%� /�� �""!5�&� !�� !��� /���� �� � � /���� � (2!�(! � #(�
&�4#��&��(���/0(#��((�! �! )��#=�'#!��'*�'�2 !8#&�(�40�&#�)�4! ���/���� ��
�

��� 	�('�""�'#!��/%�� #8�'���!�' �$'! (��
	��! &� � '!�/��$!�(#&� �&��(�A0�"#4#�&� '!� #�('�""�/���� (�!��*#('! #$� "#)*'�2!"�(1� '*��
$!�' �$'! �90('�9��'�'*��4!""!5#�)� �A0# �9��'(��
��� �*�� $!�' �$'! �90('� 2 !8#&�� ���� '#4#$�'�� !4� 	�(0 ��$�� �(�  �A0# �&� /%� �0#"&#�)�

�� 8#$�(�4! ��!�' �$'! (��
/�� �*�� $!�' �$'! � 90('� 2 !8#&�� �� ��9�)�� 5�#8� � ('�'#�)� '*�'� '*�� �!�' �$'! � #(�

 �(2!�(#/"�� 4! ��--D�!4���%�&�9�)��&!���&0 #�)� '*�� #�('�""�'#!��! �  �9!8�"�!4�
'*��/���� (�! �&�$! �'#!�(��

$�� �*���!�' �$'! �90('�/�����!5�� �! �A0�"#4#�&�!2� �'! �!4�'*���A0#29��'�0(�&�4! �
#�('�""�'#!��! � �9!8�"��

&�� 22 !2 #�'�� ' �44#$� $!�' !"� (*�""� /�� #�('�""�&� 2 #! � '!� #�('�""�'#!��� � �#)�(� ��&�
/�  #$�&�(�9�%�/���8�#"�/"��4 !9�'*���#'%�.� �)���



 
 

 
October 31, 2012 
 
TO:  Board of Public Works 
 
FROM:  Dan Knoeck, Director of Public Works 
 
SUBJECT: Revisions to Banner Policy 5.051    
 
 
BACKGROUND 

 
The current banner policy was adopted after Veterans Parkway was completed to provide 
guidance on the requirements for banners spanning the public right-of-way and for 
banners on the decorative light poles.  In the original policy, the city maintained tight 
control over the banner permit process and installation and removal of the banners.  More 
recently, responsibility for street light banners has been delegated to the Convention and 
Visitors Bureau (CVB) for Veterans Parkway and to Main Street Marshfield for Central 
Avenue.  As allocation of resources has become more challenging, staff is proposing that 
the large banner program be turned over to CVB for administration.    
 
ANALYSIS 

 

The large banner program has become a popular venue for event organizers to get the 
word out about their upcoming programs.  While this has been positive for the community, 
it has also taken staff resources away from our core responsibilities.  Currently, 
applications are accepted and reviewed by the Planning Department.  Once approved 
applications are sent to the Street Division for installation.  Normally we’ve used an outside 
vendor to install the banners, however, in some cases, Street Division staff has maintained 
and installed the banners. In short, the large banner program has become a burden for 
both the Planning Department and the Street Division. 
 
The attached draft policy shows the proposed revisions.  Several of the revisions are 
simply housekeeping.  The most significant change is in Section 2,2 where CVB is given 
the responsibility of administering the large banner program.  Section 3,2 also clarifies that 
CVB has taken responsibility for the Veterans Parkway light pole banners and Main Street 
has done the same for Central Avenue.  I did present the revised banner policy to the CVB 
Board on Wednesday, October 31and they are willing to take on the large banner 
program. 
 
 

City of 

Marshfield 

Memorandum 



RECOMMENDATION 

 
I recommend approval of the revisions to Policy 5.051 banner Policy and Decorations on 
Historic Light Poles with an effective date of January 1, 2013. 
 
 
 
 
 
Concurrence:________________________ 
 Steve Barg, City Administrator 

Mary
Steve Barg



 
 

 
December 14, 2016 
 
TO:  Board of Public Works 
 
FROM:  Dan Knoeck, Director of Public Works 
 
SUBJECT: Veterans Parkway Estates -  West Veterans Parkway 
  
BACKGROUND 

 
This private condo development was started in 2008 but never completed.  A new 
developer has acquired the property and would like to modify the development plan in 
order to move away from the condo concept and back to traditional lot development.  On 
December 20, the Plan Commission will review the concept plan to provide feedback at an 
early stage in the project.  Attached is the Plan Commission packet that provides 
additional detail on the proposal. 
 
ANALYSIS 

 
A key component of the new developers plan is that the streets and infrastructure in the 
development become public streets and infrastructure rather than private.  The original 
developer chose to go with a private street concept to create a gated community with 
reduced setbacks, and other flexibilities to maximize the number of units that could fit on 
the site.  The common elements, streets, sewers, water mains, street lighting, etc, were to 
be maintained by the condo association.  There are some challenges with converting 
private streets and infrastructure to public.  If the City were to consider accepting these 
elements, it should be through a development agreement, where the developer completes 
the infrastructure and commits to a certain level of investment, guaranteeing additional tax 
base.   
   
RECOMMENDATION 

 
Non at this time.  Staff is simply looking for feedback from the Board on this proposal. 
 
Concurrence:________________________ 
 Steve Barg, City Administrator 

City of 

Marshfield 

Memorandum 

Mary
Steve Barg



 
 
 

 
      TO: Plan Commission  
FROM: Josh Miller, City Planner 
 DATE: December 20, 2016 
     
      RE: Conceptual Plan Review for the conversion of the existing Veterans 

Parkway Estates Condominium to be converted into a Planned 
Development. This concept includes splitting the existing shared 
condo lands into individual lots and requesting the City take 
ownership of the existing and future street. 

 
Background 
 
In March 2005, a Conditional Use Permit was approved for a 34-unit condo 
development on this 13-acre parcel; seventeen two-unit buildings served by 
private roads and utilities with a layout according to the attached development 
plan. 
 
In 2008, the developer had seen a shift in the market and requested an 
amendment to the CUP to construct five (5) single-unit condos on the west side 
of Shortess Drive instead of the three (3) two-unit condo buildings. 
 
To date, there have been two (2) two-unit condo buildings constructed on the 
west cul-de-sac of Savannah Circle and three (3) single-unit condos on the west 
side of Shortess Drive. Additionally, the east cul-de-sac and the northern 
extension of Shortess Drive were never constructed.  
 
The development has since been acquired by a new developer, Shane Ruesch, 
owner of Ruesch Companies, LLC., out of Wisconsin Rapids. He is planning on 
finishing the roads, subdividing the property, and constructing duplexes. To do 
that, he will need to turn the roads and utilities over to the City and he is in the 
process of working on that with the City.  
 
Analysis 
 
Mr. Ruesch is proposing the attached concept plan as a Planned Development 
with the intent of constructing thirteen (13) new 3-bedroom duplexes. The 
purpose of a Planned development is to provide for the possible relaxation of 
certain development standards pertaining to the underlying standard zoning 

City of  
Marshfield 

Memorandum 
 



district (such as setbacks or lot size requirements) and the other requirements of 
this Chapter. In exchange for such flexibility, planned developments shall provide 
a much higher level of site design, architectural control, and other aspects of 
aesthetic and functional excellence than normally required for other 
developments. 
 
Based on the proposed layout, the only setbacks that would significantly deviate 
from the minimum required setbacks in the “TR-6” Two-family zoning district 
would be for the existing development. Those homes were built with the setback 
measured from the street because it was privately owned and there were no 
property lines along the street. For the City to take over the street and utilities, 
additional right-of-way is needed (total of 60 feet for the street and 120 feet for 
the cul-de-sac) which ultimately cuts into the front yards of the existing 
development. The only mild concern about the reduced setbacks is how short a 
couple of the driveways are along Shortess Drive. If the City takes over the street 
and acquires additional right-of-way, the physical driveway would not be getting 
any shorter. The only change would be that a portion of the driveway would be 
right-of-way. So ultimately, it should function just fine as it has since the homes 
were constructed.    
 
Staff wanted to bring this forward to the Plan Commission for an initial conceptual 
review to try to address any major concerns before the developer puts together 
the General Development Plan for the Planned Development.  
 
Recommendation 
 
Provide comments on the proposed concept and layout.  
 
Attachments 
 

1. Location Map 
2. 2005 Layout 
3. 2008 Changes 
4. 2016 Proposed Layout 

 
Concurrence: 
    
       
              
Jason Angell        
Director of Development Services  

Mary
Jason



GUARD ST

SAVANNAH
 CIR

MEGAN

CIR

W  SPENCER  ST

WISCONSIN CENTRAL RAILROAD

VETERANS PWKY FRONTAGE RD

VETERANS  PKWY  FRONTAGE  RD

SHORTESS  DR

SHORTESS  DR

N 
 LI

NC
OL

N 
 AV

E 

W  VETERANS PKWY / S.T.H.  "13"

N 
 LI

NC
OL

N 
 AV

E

W  VETERANS PKWY / S.T.H.  "13"

Concept Review for Veterans Estates
City of Marshfield - Plan Commission
Meeting Date: December 20, 2016

ATTENTION:  The representation of data presented herein is intended 
for reference purposes only; the City of Marshfield assumes no

 responsibility for the accuracy of the information provided.  
Any duplication without consent is prohibited.

Map Not To Scale
For Reference Only

Subject Property
City Limits
Marshfield Parcels

³



.. =~ 
-

-
----1

11< i! ;~ 
~ 

JoshM
Text Box
2005 Approved Plan



0 

\ \ \ \ 

\ 
\ 

~-~-~ 

. J./N,~_)] 
" ... 

I 
I 

~~-' , 

fr: liMn 

/.' 
. 

\-..... 

--<. 
:J 

IV) 
...._ 

!:=' 
~ 
.__.. 
= 
"<t' 

C.'l 

c.. UJ 
(/) 

~) 

L.b! ..,. 
-LlJ 
t.J 
~ 
c:: 

V\ 

~ ,v 
(· ., 
0J 

;"' 

'3 ;J. 
p. 

·~ 

~ •J 
L-
'll) 
,~ 

UJ 
/ 

:: 
\J) ..._, 
-:) 

/) 
\!) 
~ 

J) 
r-j_ 

JoshM
Text Box
2008 Approved Amendment



JoshM
Text Box
2016 Conceptual Plan



 
 

     TO: 
FROM: 
 DATE: 
     RE: 
   

Backgro
 
A reques
to Spruce
 
Analysi
 
Weinbren
Currently
restrictio
trucks ha
area.  To
easily na
 
By restric
way line 
remove v
restrictio
parking i
restrictio
Shoe as w
 
Recomm
 
I recomm
Street fro
East righ
I further 
reflect th
 
Concurre
 
________
Steve Ba
City Adm
 

Board of P
Thomas R
Decembe
Review of

ound 

st was broug
e Avenue. 

is 

nner Shoe Fa
y 3rd street a
ns.  When e
ave to drive 
o correct this
vigate from 

cting parking
of Walnut A

vehicles from
ns are not re
s needed fo
n on of whe
well as the n

mendation

mend that ‘N
om 45 feet e
t of way line
recommend

hese changes

ence 

_______ 
rg  

ministrator 

Public Wo
R. Turchi 
r 15, 2016
f Parking R

ht forth to r

actory is hav
allows parkin

employees of
over the cur
s issue it will
the loading 

g on the nor
Avenue to 21
m the turning
equired even
r the church

en no parking
needs of Cal

n  

NO PARKING 
east of the E
e of Walnut A
d that the “A
s.  

 ___
 Da
 Dir

rks 

6 
Restriction

review parkin

ving an issue
ng on both s
f the shoe fa
rb and terrac
l be necessa
docks onto 

rth side of W
12 feet east o
g movement
nings or wee

h patrons acr
g is in effect
vary Church

from 5 am t
East right of 
Avenue.      

Administrativ

__________
n Knoeck 
rector of Pub

ns on Wes

ng restriction

e with their 
sides of the 
actory park n
ce on the so
ary to restrict
3rd Street. 

W 3rd Street f
of the East r
ts from their
ekends when
ross from W
t will attemp
h.   

to 4 pm be p
way line of W
    
e Code to T

_____  

blic Works 

st 3rd Stree

ns on W 3rd

delivery truc
Street from 
near the driv
outh side of 3
t parking so

from 45 feet 
right of way 
r delivery tru
n the factory

Weinbrenner. 
pt to balance

posted on th
Walnut Aven

raffic and Pa

Mem

et 

Street from 

cks accessin
Walnut to S

veway entra
3rd street to 

o that deliver

t east of the 
line of Waln

ucks.  But, th
y is closed.  
 By placing 

e the needs o

he North sid
nue to 212 f

arking” be a

Ma

moran

Walnut Ave

g 3rd Street.
Spruce with n
nces deliver
exit the load

ry trucks can

East right o
nut Avenue w
hese parking
Plus, extra 
a time 
of Weinbren

e of West 3r

feet east of t

mended to 

City o
arshfiel

ndum

enue 

  
no 
ry 
ding 
n 

of 
will 
g 

nner 

rd 
the 

of 
ld

m

Mary
Steve Barg

Mary
Dan Knoeck



 



 
 

 
December 14, 2016 
 
TO:  Board of Public Works 
FROM:  Dan Knoeck, Director of Public Works 
SUBJECT: Real Estate Acquisition for E. 29th St – Washington Ave to Veterans Parkway  
  
BACKGROUND 

 
The East 29th Street project design is progressing to a point where it is necessary to 
prepare for the acquisition of easements and minor property corners.  We are still targeting 
construction in 2018 so it will be necessary to begin real estate acquisitions in early 2017. 
 
ANALYSIS 

 

The acquisition process must follow federal standards and be completed by negotiators 
and appraisers approved by WisDOT so it will be necessary for the City to hire a 
consultant for these services. 
 
Attached is the right-of-way plat showing the locations of the needed easements and a 
draft Request for Proposals that will be used to solicit real estate consultants. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
Approve the Request for Proposals for Real Estate Acquisition Services for East 29th 
Street and direct staff to solicit proposals. 
 
 
 
Concurrence:________________________ 
 Steve Barg, City Administrator 

City of 

Marshfield 

Memorandum 

Mary
Steve Barg



 

1 

 

 

City of Marshfield 
 

Request for Proposals 

Real Estate Acquisition Services 

for 

 

East 29th Street 

Washington Avenue to Veterans Parkway 

ID 6995-11-00 

 

 

DUE DATE: Thursday, January 12, 2017, 4:00 PM 

At the Office of the Director of Public Works                 

630 South Central Avenue, Suite 622 

Marshfield, WI 54449 

 

 

 

 

Issued by:  City of Marshfield, Board of public Works 

December 19, 2016 

 

 

CONTACT: Dan Knoeck 

Director of Public Works 

715-486-2034 

dank@ci.marshfield.wi.us 

  

 



 

2 

I. GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
A. Introduction 
 
The purpose of this document is to provide interested parties with information to enable them to 
prepare and submit a proposal for real estate acquisition services. 
 
B. Definitions 
 
The following definitions are used throughout this RFP, i.e.: 

• Municipality means City of Marshfield. 
• Consultant means Principal Consultant. 
• Principal Consultant means firm which contract will be named under.  
• Functional area means those areas typically recognized as task areas of 

appraisal, acquisition, relocation, and lands management.  
• Sub-consultant means firm or individual doing work under Principal Consultant. 
• Proposer means firm submitting proposal. 

 
C. Scope 

 
1.  Background 

 
The City of Marshfield has deemed it practical and necessary to engage in a real estate contract 
for services to include, but not limited to, project management, acquisition, and appraisal. 
 
The Principal Consultant will be required to provide the expertise and resources to conduct 
meetings with the property owners and to coordinate with the Municipality, as well as the 
specific tasks relating to the functional areas. 
 
This project will use state and federal funds for real estate acquisition.  Right-of-way and 
easement rights must be acquired following the Uniform Relocation Act.  Consultants must be 
approved by Wisconsin Department of Transportation for fee negotiations and appraisals.   
 
The project design is being completed by MSA Professional Services, Inc. with their Right of 
Way plat attached to this RFP. 
 

2. Project Description 
 
The City of Marshfield is planning a reconstruction project for East 29th Street from Washington 
Avenue to Veterans Parkway during the summer of 2018.  The project is being funded through 
the STP Urban Program, which is administered by the Wisconsin Department of Transportation. 
 
The project as shown on the Right-of-Way Plat Project ID 6995.11-00, dated December __, 
2016, and prepared by MSA Professional Service, Inc. includes the acquisitions of an estimated 
24 Temporary Limited Easement (TLE) Parcels for ADA curb ramps.   
 
The 24 parcels on this project are estimated to be valued less than $10,000 per parcel and will 
be acquired through the Nominal acquisition process.   
 
 



 

3 

3. Project Schedule 
 
December 21, 2016  RFP Distributed to select firms 

 January 12, 2017 Proposals due 4:00 PM, Office of the Director of 
Public Works  

 January 16, 2017 Proposal approved by Board of Public Works and 
recommended to Common Council 

 January 24, 2017 Common Council approves consultant 
 January 25-31, 2017 Contracts Executed 
 February 1, 2017 Consultant to begin work 
 XXXXXXXX Milestone dates provided by consultant in proposal 
 May 1, 2017 Right-of-way acquisition complete 
 

• The Environmental Report is approved. 
• The DSR has been submitted and waiting approval. 
• The preliminary R/W plat dated December __, 2016 is attached.  
• The final R/W plat is expected to be approved on January __, 2017. 
• The approved R/W plat is expected to be recorded on January __, 2017. 

 
4. Scope of Real Estate Services to be Performed 

 
Services to include, but not limited to: 

• Provide a Real Estate Project Manager. 
• Attend startup meeting at the City of Marshfield. (date to be determined) 
• Prepare a Project Data Book.  
• Confirm that all parcels are Nominals under $10,000 or if any parcels require 

appraisals. 
• Prepare nominal value offers based on Project Data Book. 
• Complete appraisals if required. 
• Obtain approval of Nominal Payment Parcel Report & appraisals from the 

Wisconsin Department of Transportation and the City. 
• Create parcel file with Negotiation Diary and all appropriate documents needed 

for negotiations. 
• Prepare and maintain project spread sheets. 
• Record all appropriate documents. 
• Coordinate the disposition of encroachments, if requested. 
• Complete acquisition services. 
• Coordinate with the City and WisDOT. 
• Prepare R/W Certifications. 
• Prepare Request for Reimbursement and associated documents. 

 
MSA Professional Services will provide updated title information and one-time right of way 
staking for the negotiations.  The Consultant will pay the cost of recording the documents at the 
Wood County Register of Deeds, which cost shall be included in the per parcel acquisition fee.      
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

4 

D. Procuring and Contracting Agency 
 
This RFP is issued by the City of Marshfield which is the sole point of contact during the 
selection process.  The contract resulting from this RFP will be a two party contract between the 
Consultant and the City of Marshfield. 
 
II. PREPARING A PROPOSAL  

 
A. General Instructions 
 
The evaluation and selection of a consultant will be based on the information submitted in the 
proposal, plus references, and the required compensation for the services provided. Submittals 
should respond clearly and completely too all requirements. Failure to respond completely may 
be the basis for rejecting a proposal. 
 
Proposals are expected to describe a plan that can be accomplished within the framework 
described herein and identify any constraints, limitations or special arrangements that may be 
required to perform the tasks needed. Proposals are expected to present ideas in sufficient 
detail to demonstrate an understanding of the process, and an appreciation for the degree of 
communication and effort needed to carry out the duties effectively and successfully. 
 
The proposal shall:  

• Provide pertinent company information including office locations, number of 
employees, etc.  

• Identify the specific tasks involved in the performance of the proposed scope of 
work. 

• Identify the means in which these tasks would be implemented. 
• Identify the Principal individual(s), qualifications, and experience of those 

proposed to do the work.  Identify any sub consultant(s) proposed to do the work. 
• Identify similar project experience. 
• Identify the time frame in which the services will be provided. 

 
B. Incurring Costs 
 
The Municipality is not liable for any cost incurred by proposers in responding to this RFP or in 
developing the cost calculations requested on the cost form. 
 
III. PROPOSAL SELECTION AND AWARD PROCESS 
 
A. Evaluation Team 
     
The City of Marshfield will evaluate the Proposals based on scope, qualifications of staff, 
references, familiarity with the project, and price considerations.  WisDOT will review and make 
their recommendation from the three lowest bids. 
 
B. References 
 
Proposers must include in their RFP a list of references for the Consultants and Sub-
consultants. References should include organizations name, including contact name, address, 



 

5 

and telephone number. Selected organizations, or individuals, may be contacted to determine 
the quality of work performed and personnel assigned to the project.   
      
C. Right to Reject Proposals 
 
The Municipality reserves the right to reject any and all proposals if determined that they do not 
satisfactorily meet the needs or qualifications required in accomplishing the tasks defined, to 
waive any technicality in any Proposal or part thereof, and to accept any Proposal or part 
thereof that is deemed to be in the best interest of City of Marshfield.   
 
IV.          SUBMITTING THE PROPOSAL 
 
Proposers must submit two original hard copies and an electronic version in a PDF format on or 
before the date and time indicated on the cover sheet of this RFP. 
 
All proposals and contracts submitted will become the property of the Municipality to which they 
are submitted, whether that Consultant and/ or Sub-consultant is selected or not, and will not be 
returned. 
 
 
 



 

6 

 
COST FORM 

 

Projects  6995-11-00, East 29th Street – Washington Avenue to Veterans Parkway 

Marshfield, WI 

Deadline: 4 PM, CST/Local Time,   Thursday, January 12, 2017 

To:    Dan Knoeck, Director of Public Works 

City of Marshfield, Wood County 

   

We _______________________________________ (name of consultant) acknowledge that we have received and 

reviewed the RFP documents.  We hereby agree to provide all services required to complete the work in strict 

accordance with this Request for Proposal and the contract documents for the unit price fees provided in Exhibit A. 

In the event a Nominal Waiver of Appraisal changes to an Appraisal, the Appraisal fee will be based on the unit 

cost provided on Exhibit A.   The negotiation fee shall remain the same. 

NOTE:  All City owned parcels will be donated per the project agreement – Negotiator will work with City to get 

resolution documentation completed for Certification purposes and to allow contractors on parcels for project 

(None are anticipated). 

Time of Completion:  The undersigned agrees, if awarded the contract, to supply deliverables by the dates 

specified.   

Warranty:  By act of submitting a proposal for the proposed work, the consultant warrants that: 

1) Consultant and its subcontractors have carefully and thoroughly reviewed the contract documents and 

have found them complete, free of ambiguities, and sufficient for the purposes intended; and  

2) Consultant and all workers, employees , and subcontractors are skilled and experienced in the type of 

work represented by the contract documents; and 

3) Proposal is based solely upon RFP/contract documents and properly issued addenda and not upon any 

other representation; and  

4) Neither the consultant nor its employees, agents, or subcontractors have relied upon any verbal 

representations allegedly authorized or unauthorized from the City, its employees or agents, in 

assembling the proposal. 

 

 

By:_________________________________________ 

 

Name and Title:_______________________________ 



 

7 

EXHIBIT A 

 

Compensation Sheet for RFP for Project ID 6995-11-00 

East 29th Street 

Washington Avenue to Veterans Parkway  

Wood County 

Service Provided Method of 
Payment 

Estimated 
Number 

Unit Cost Total Estimated 
Cost 

Project Management Lump Sum 1 $ $ 

Project Data Book Lump Sum 1 $ $ 

Land Acquisition – TLE Each 12 $ $ 

  Total Cost Not to Exceed $          

The 12 parcels on this project are estimated to be valued less than $10,000 per parcel and will 

be acquired through the Nominal acquisition process.  If the value of the acquisition exceeds 

$10,000 an appraisal will be prepared. 

Cost of recording documents will be paid by the Consultant and shall be included in the per parcel 

acquisition fee. 

Additional Services  
If requested by City 

Method of 
Payment 

Unit Cost 

If landowners are presented with nominal offers and 
not willing to sign a Nominal offer, the property needs 
to proceed with an appraisal. 
 
Short Form Appraisal Fee 

Each $ 

Standard Abbreviated Appraisal Fee Each $ 

Encroachments. 
 
Securing Revocable Occupancy Permits for 
encroachments. (2 anticipated) 
 

Each $ 

  $ 

 


	01 - BPW Agenda   12-19-16
	02 - BPW Background 12-19-16
	03 - 12-05-16 BPW Minutes
	04 - B.O.P.W. Crushing Memo 2016
	05 - 2016 Mill in place Finals
	06 - Banner Policy Memo 12-13-2016
	07 - CVB Banner Email
	08 - 5_051_Banner_Policy_and_Decorations_on_Historic_Light_Poles
	09 - Previous Banner Policy Memo 10-31-2012
	10 - Veterans Parkway Estates Memo 12-14-2015
	11 - PC - Packet PUD-16-001 Veterans Estates 161220 (2)
	1 PC - Staff Report PUD-16-001 Veterans Estates 161220
	2 PUD-16-001 Veterans Estates 161220
	3 2005-2008 Veterans Parkway Subdivision Layout
	4 2016 Veterans Parkway Subdivision

	12 - Weinbrenner Parking
	13 - East 29th Street RW Acquisition Memo 12-14-2016
	14 - RFP for Property Aquisition 12-14-2016



